



City of Phoenix

To: City Council
From: Mayor Kate Gallego

Date: May 1, 2024

Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS – APPOINTEES

The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the following Boards and Commissions:

Alhambra Village Planning Committee

I recommend the following for appointment:

John Owens

Mr. Owens is an Operations & Policy Advisor for the Governor of Arizona and a resident of District 5. He fills a vacancy for a partial term to expire November 19, 2024.

Historic Preservation Commission

I recommend the following for appointment:

Francesca Miller

Ms. Miller is the Vice President at Multistudio and a resident of District 6. She fills a vacancy for a term to expire May 1, 2027.

Human Services Commission

The Human Services Commission recommends the following for appointment as Vice Chair:

Dr. Cecilia Maes

Dr. Maes is the Superintendent of the Alhambra School District. She fills a term as Vice Chair to expire May 1, 2025.

Planning Commission

I recommend the following for appointment:

Julie Read

Ms. Read is the Chief Marketing Officer at Chick-fil-A Deer Valley and a member of the North Gateway Village Planning Committee. She replaces Lisa Perez for a term to expire May 1, 2028.